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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 
Director, Federal Bureau 
of Investigation 

Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 
*1 

000 

KFID--TY in Dallas. Enclosed herewith is i photograph forwarded to 

obtained by your Dallas office from James idervood, anewsman with 

On June 30, 1964, you forwarded to tIW Commission two photographs 

the Commission from Martha Joe 
	

d, Assistant United States Attorney 
in Dallas. We are also enclosing a copy of a letter from Miss Stroud 
indicating the conditions under which this photograph was obtained. . 

Since the photographs taken by Underwood purport to indicate' 
-.act point on the curb where this niche is located, we request your Bureau perform the following investigatory steps: 

(1) Using either the model of the assassination scene or a' 
diagram, please trace the path which a missile would have 
taken if it traveled from the sixth floor southeast corner 
window to the point on the curb indicated in these 
photographs, and then advise us of the approximate frame 
in the Zapruder film which would correspond to the point 
at which this missile would have passed over the .  President's car. 

• . 

(2) We would like an analysis made of this mark on the curb 
to determine whether there are any lead deposits there 
or any other evidence upon which a conclusion can be 
reached as to whether this mark was caused by the 
striking of a bullet.  
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(3) Please determine whether the photograph forwarded to us .1.- - 

by Miss Stroud is a photograph of the same curb mark 

represenled in the Underwood photograph. We suggest 
that WE:Dillard of the Dallas Morning News be shown 
the spot bn the curb-from which the Underwood photograph 
was taken in order to determine whether the two men 
had photographed the same mark.' 	

.I/ 

Sincerely, / 	v •:. 

. 	 • 
#; 

J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
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